Martinez, Crystal

From: TX-UNPS Help Desk <squaremeals@TexasAgriculture.gov> =&

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 12:19 PM % t...

To: Martinez, Crystal a 4 LED
Subject: TX-UNPS Application Packet Notification [

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NOTIFICATION EMAIL FOR SFSP APPLICATION PACKET

Texas Unified Nutrition Programs System
Texas Department of Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Division

Thank you for submitting your Application Packet for the Summer Food Service Program. Your application
packet has been APPROVED.

Contracting Entity Name: FORT BEND COUNTY
CE ID: 01637

Program Year: 2017/2018

Program: Summer Food Service Program (SFSP)
Application Packet Status: Approved

Report This Message as Spam to FBCIT

Report This Message as Phishing to FBCIT

Attach the message to the E-Mail

Right-Click the Spam/Phish message (not the text) copy and paste into the body of the new message. Should
show as an envelope under attachments.



